
Mike Law 

From: 
Sent: Friday, June 19, 1998 9:14 PM 
To: 
Subject: Forward of Battle Data Base's Value 

Hi Mike, 

Your battle database is collecting a fan club. 

Gary 

>Return-Path: 
>Date: Wed, 17 Jun 1998 20:49:51 -0700 
>From: "Mike \"M-60\" Kelley" > 
>Organization: Vietnam War Art 
>To: 
>Subject: Forward of Battle Data Base's Value 
> 
>Gary, 
> 
>Here's an example of a response I got from the head of a priVately 
>funded Vet Cent6er in Orleans MA (was in my company in VN). 
>Retum-Path: < > 
>Received: from mailllost.cape .net (mailhost.capecod.net [204.255.214.211) 
> by ixmail7.ix.netcom.com (8.8.7-s-4/8.8.7/(NETCOM v1.01)) with ESMTP id 
LAA08041; 
> for< >;Tue, 16 Jun 1998 11 :45:14 -0700 (PDT) 
>Received: from namvets (cam 09 3.capecod.net[208.239.1.191]) 
> by mailhost.capecod.net 8.9.0/8.9.0/Debian/GNU) with SPV1TP id OAA09317 
> for ·Tue 16 Jun 1998 14:45:06 -0400 
>From: "John Eastman" 
>To: "Mike \"M-60\" Kelley" > 
>Subject: Re: Amazing antho ogy of fol a les 
>Date: Tue, 16 Jun 1998 15:44:25 -0400 
>Message-ID: <01 bd995f$2ac469e0$bf01 efdO@namvets> 
>MIME-Version: 1.0 
>Content-Type: text/plain; 
> charset="iso-8859-1" 
>Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit 
>X-Priority: 3 
> X-MSMail-Priority: Normal 
>X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 4.71.1712.3 
>X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V4.71 .1712.3 
> 
>Mike, 
> 
>The snail mail doesn't contain enough to give my thanks for the web site. 
>You're absolutely correct: This a very, very, important source of 
>information in verifying the activities of units. 
> 
>Additionally, personally, for all these years I wondered who the crew of the 
>helicopter that went down 9/3/69 were. They are now known. They were SP4 
>Michael M. Cox; W01 Carl Patrick Huges; SP4 Marvin E. Screen; CW2 Ben F. 
>Sutton. 
> 
>http://www3.servtech.com/vhpa/info/paneVPANEL 18W. HTM 
> 
>I knew the panel# of ours and just punched in from the main menu. Michael 
>Milton Cox was from Sacramento (DOB ). Patrick, Savannah. Screen, 
>Miami. Sutton, Palmetto, FL. 
> 
>A very long mystery solved. thanks. 
>pax 
>jge 
>-Original Message- Info removed by VNCA 

1 



>Date: Sunday, une 14, 1998 10:42 PM 
>Subject: Amazing anthology of VN battles 
> 
> 
»Gents: 
>> 
»Sorry to be a pest, but although I've been to the VN Helo Pilofs Assn 
»webpage before, I never noticed that they have a staggering index of 
»battles listed by date of battle. Each link has a one paragraph 
»description of the units involved, location, casualties and etc. 
>> 
»I found several errors in the few I opened (Province is often listed as 
»"Quan~ Tri" no matter where it took place!) but overall it is an awesome 
»collection of thousands upon thousands of battles. Just loading the 
»index takes beacoup long time (over 800k)I The ramifications associated 
»with this list are manifold and exciting. for one thing it would serve 
»as an important reference for the VA and VA Vet Centers for pinpointing 
»dates and actions for claims. Same holds true for vets in general. For 
»the historian, it is a treasure chest, period. I wrote them and 
»suggested it be published. 
>> 
»go to the following site. It will blow your mind: 
>> 
>>http://www3.servtech.com/vhpa/info/paneVbattle/ 
>> 
»Dates are listed thusly year/mo/day/number entry when multiple battless 
»take place same day. For example: 68122200.htm 66122201.htm and so 
>>on. 
>> 
»M-60 Mikey 
>> 
> 
> 
> 
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